



By blending my artistic talents with technical expertise, I strive to continue pushing the boundaries of visual storytelling. If given the opportunity, I am confident in my ability to contribute to the creation of impactful animations, films, and game projects that resonate with audiences and effectively communicate ideas.

SKILLS

Traditional Animation – Hard Surface Modeling – Organic/Character Modeling – 3D Animation
3D Lighting/Texturing – Compositing – Motion Graphics – Graphic Design – Unity
AR/VR Development

EXPERIENCE

Anchorpoint Team (formerly Ghostwriters, Inc)

3D Motion and Visual Artist

King, NC: 2021 – 2023

3D Modeler for Activation and Prop concepts.

3D Renders of client merchandise and promotional materials in real world spaces.

Motion Graphics for lower thirds, title/credits, and **animation** for client promotional videos.

Video Editor for client promotional materials.

Graphic Design for internal and external presentations.

Developed **AR apps** and **VR experiences**.

Forsyth Tech Community College

Adjunct Instructor

Winston-Salem, NC: 2020 – 2020

Adjunct Instructor in the Digital Effects and Animation department.

3D Character animation

Collaborative Studio class

Robert Half Technology

(Contract) Graphic Artist

Newport News, VA: 2018 – 2019

C2 Technologies - Contract Graphic Artist

Motion Graphics

Interactive programming in Adobe Animate for HTML

Video Editing
Audio Recording and Editing

Art Institute of Virginia Beach

Adjunct Professor

Virginia Beach, VA: 2017 – 2019

Adjunct Professor in Media Art and Animation:

3D Modeling

3D Character Animation

Texturing and Lighting

Animated Shorts

3D Character Rigging

Freelance Digital Artist

Digital Artist, 3D Generalist, Editor

Greensboro, NC: 2010 – Present

Ren Skincare - Animator/Motion Graphics

Orcs Unlimited - Illustrator/Graphic Design

Juliette Perfettini - Illustrator

JBox Pro - Illustrator and 3D Animator

SCORE - Videography and Editing, Motion Graphics

Biz Works Enterprise Center - Animation, Graphic Designer, Motion Graphics, Videography/
Editing

Broderick Communications - Videography and Editing

Abundant Life Church of Christ – Graphic Design, Editing

EDUCATION

Savannah College of Art and Design	Master of Fine Arts - Animation	2013
Virginia Commonwealth University	Bachelor of Fine Art - Kinetic Imaging	2010